
Subject: FW: Your Travelodge Invoice
From: Pat Marshall <p.marshall@wcrc.co.uk>
Date: 30/03/2017, 10:28
To: Matthew Bott <matt@mbrail.co.uk>

 
 
From: Group Reservations
Sent: 30 March 2017 10:25
To: Heather Budden; Pat Marshall
Subject: FW: Your Travelodge Invoice

Dear All,
 
For John Rogers cost of room,  breakfast and £3.00 for Wi-Fi for claiming off Network
Rail (via M. Bott?).
 
 
 
Kind regards,
Deborah Alexander and Emma Budden,
Groups Department WCRC.
 
From: Travelodge Website [mailto:webmaster@travelodge.co.uk]
Sent: 30 March 2017 10:20
To: Group Reservations <groupreservations@wcrc.co.uk>
Subject: Your Travelodge Invoice

VAT Invoice
Guest Name:
Mr J Rogers

Invoice Number:
WB56535481

Invoice Date:
30-03-2017 10:20

Address:
West Coast Railways
JESSON WAY
Crag Bank
CARNFORTH
LA59UR
GB

Confirmation Number:
1427659459

Arrival Date:
02 Apr 2017

Departure Date:
03 Apr 2017
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Travelodge London Liverpool Street

Date Item Net
Value

Vat @
20.0

Total
Charges

Payments

30-03-2017 Accommodation for
02-04-2017

£57.50 £11.50 £69.00

30-03-2017 New unlimited breakfast - and
kids eat free

£6.88 £1.38 £8.25

30-03-2017 24 hour WiFi access: £2.50 £0.50 £3.00

30-03-2017 Transaction fee £1.67 £0.33 £2.00

30-03-2017 Card ending 9569 £82.25

Total Bill Vat Exempt Total: £0.00
Vat Zero Rated Total: £0.00

Vat Standard Rated Total:£68.54
Vat @ 20.0%:£13.71
Gross Total:£82.25

* Insurance Premium Tax has been charged at 20%. Heath Lambert Limited
provide the insurance.

Company Our responsibilities Accessibility Press office Careers T & C's Sitemap Privacy Insurance Property development Partners Contact
us

Travelodge is a part of Travelodge Hotels Ltd.
Registered Office: Travelodge Hotels Ltd, Sleepy Hollow, Aylesbury Road, Thame, Oxon, OX9 3AT.
Registered No: 769170 Vat No: 805367726.

Please do not respond to this email. If you have an enquiry please contact us via our website.

FW: Your Travelodge Invoice  

2 of 2 20/04/2017, 11:11


